Kirton in Lindsey Town Council - General Purposes Committee Minutes



Minutes of the meeting of Kirton in Lindsey Town Council General Purposes Committee, held on Monday 9th September 2024 at the Diamond Jubilee Town Hall, High Street, Kirton in Lindsey at 7:25pm

Members Present: Cllr David Garritt (Chair), Cllr Kathy Cooper, Cllr Hazel Fox, Cllr Pat Frankish, and Cllr Suzanne Stephenson. Members not present: Cllr Adam Delsignore and Cllr Joy Kofoed Also present: Town Clerk: Neil Taylor-Matson and Assistant Town Clerk: Cheri Morton (voluntarily).

MINUTES

GP2409/01	<u>Apologies</u> Apologies were received from Cllr Adam Delsignore and Cllr Joy Kofoed.
GP2409/02	<u>Declaration of Interests / Dispensations</u> a. No declarations of interests were declared. b. No dispensations were granted.
GP2409/03	<u>Public Participation</u> No matters were raised.
GP2409/04	<u>Minutes of the Previous Meeting</u> The Committee considered the minutes of the General Purposes Committee Meeting held on 8 th July 2024. RESOLUTION: <i>That the minutes be signed as a true and accurate record.</i>
GP2409/05	Local Plan Consultation (Lincolnshire)The Committee received a request for consultation from Lincolnshire County Council regarding the Minerals and Waste Local Plan Preferred approach. RESOLUTION: That thanks are given for involving the Town Council in the consultation. As immediate geographic neighbours the Council wish to express general concerns over any environmental impact which may adversely affect the town's population through loss of residential amenity and increased heavy goods vehicle traffic.
GP2409/06	Allotments The Committee received the pre-planning advice from North Lincolnshire Council (NLC) for the works agreed to the entrance to the allotments site. The Clerk noted that professional support would be required for some of the reporting requested. Cllr Stephenson suggested the NLC planning team may be mistaken about the need for the application due to the location of the allotments. Cllr Garritt offered to assist with clarifying the information required. Cllr Frankish noted that the tenants should be updated on the current position. The Clerk noted concern about the delay the work required will cause to resolving the access issues into the site for allotment tenants. RESOLUTION: That Cllr Garritt meets with the Town Clerk to go through the requirements. ACTION: Cllr Garritt/Town Clerk RESOLUTION: That an update is prepared for the allotment tenants. ACTION: Cllr Frankish RESOLUTION: That an update is given at the September Full Council Meeting.
GP2409/07	ACTION: That an application is given at the September Pair Council Meeting.ACTION: Town ClerkPolice and Crime Commissioner FundingThe Committee considered details of the Community Safety Fund Round 5 in terms of potential projects and nextsteps. The Clerk provided details around potential CCTV provision for the Market Place to link to the SecurityControl Centre, Scunthorpe as a possible project. Cllr Cooper noted concern about safety at the pedestrian crossing atSouth Cliff Road and for consideration to be given to a project to help with this. The Clerk noted that a financialcontribution to any project would be required from the Town Council.RESOLUTION: That an application is made to the fund for CCTV provision for the Market Placelinked to Security Control Centre, with a 10% financial contribution towards the project from the Town Council.RESOLUTION: That some advice is sought from the Chair of the Diamond Jubilee Town Hall Trustees around the application prior to finalisation.
GP2409/08	<u>Date of next Meeting and Agenda Deadline</u> The Committee confirmed the date and time of the next General Purposes Committee meeting as 14 th October 2024 at 7:30pm, with agenda items to be submitted in writing prior to Friday 4 th October in line with Standing Orders.

The meeting closed at 7:55pm.